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From: .

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012 3:33 PM

To: AT Executive Minute Distribution List

Cc: RG Indirect Philanthropy & Resource Tax Division, DPM Executive Minutes Distribution
List; TSR Tax; RG General Managers and B2s

Subject: Executive Minute to AT: Approval of amendments to the Fuel Tax Act 2006 and the
Excise Tariff Act 1921

Attachments: EM to the Assitant Treasurer - Amendments to the Fuel Tax Act and the Excise Tariff

Act.pdf; 20120911 EM to the AT_DCCEE Amendment to Fuel Tax Act_Response
Letter.docx

Good afternoon,

Please find attached an Executive Minute to the Assistant Treasurer seeking minor policy approval for amendments
to the Fuel Tax Act and the Excise Tariff Act.

Also attached is the Word version of the response letter,

Timing: Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency has requested for a signed response by Friday, 14"
September. Apologies for the short turnaround time.

Regards,

Analyst

Indirect Tax Unit

Indirect, Philanthropy and Resources Tax Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone:

email: @treasury.gov.au






